
NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

 
 

COUNCIL 
Friday, 25 February 2005 

 
YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND A MEETING OF NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH 
COUNCIL, WHICH WILL BE HELD AT THE GUILDHALL NORTHAMPTON ON 
FRIDAY THE TWENTY FIFTH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2005 AT SIX THIRTY O’CLOCK 
IN THE EVENING WHEN THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS IS PROPOSED TO BE 
TRANSACTED:- 
 
 
 
1. MINUTES.   
 
 To approve the minutes of the proceedings of the Meeting of the Council held on 3rd 

February 2005. 
 

2. APOLOGIES.   
 
3. MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS.   
 
4. DEPUTATIONS/PUBLIC ADDRESSES/QUESTIONS.   
 
5. COUNCIL TAX   
 
 To consider the recommendations of the Executive and to consider passing the following 

resolutions, or such amended resolutions as may be tabled by the Leader of the Council. 
 
1. That it be noted that at its meeting on 24 January 2005, the Council calculated the 
following amounts for the year 2005/06 in accordance with regulations made under Section 
33(5) of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 
 
1(a) 63,427 
being the amount calculated by the Council in accordance with Regulation 3 of the Local 
Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base) Regulations 1992 as its Council Tax Base 
for the year 
 



 

1(b)  Part of the Council’s area 
 
 Parish of: 
 Billing      2,591 
 Collingtree        511 
 Duston                 5,211 
 Great Houghton       287 
 Hardingstone        757 
 Upton         276 
 Wootton     5,992 
 Northampton Borough 47,802 
 Special Expenses Area (Unparished) 
 

being the amounts calculated by the Council in accordance with Regulation 6 of the 
Regulations as the amounts of its Council Tax Base for the year for dwellings in 
those parts of its area to which each Special item relates. 

 
2 That the following amounts be now calculated by the Council for the year 2005/06 

in accordance with Sections 32 to 36 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 
 
2(a)     £133,147,953 

being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council estimates for the items set out 
in Section 32(2)(a) to (e) of the Act; as its gross expenditure for the year 

 
2(b) -£105,498,218 

being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council estimates for the items set out 
in Section 32(3)(a) to (c) of the Act, as its gross income for the year 

 
2(c ) £27,649,735 

being the amount by which the aggregate at 2(a) above exceeds the aggregate at 
2(b) above, calculated by the Council in accordance with Section 32(4) of the Act, 
as its budget requirement for the year 

 
2(d) £16,211,944 

being the aggregate of the sums which the Council estimates will be payable for the 
year into its General Fund in respect of re-distributed non-domestic rates and 
revenue support grant, increased by the amount of the sum which the Council 
estimates will be transferred in the year from its Collection Fund to its General 
Fund in accordance with Section 97(3) of the Local Government Finance Act 1988 
(Council Tax surplus) and subsequent Regulations, as amended. 

 
2(e) £180.33 

being the amount of 2(c ) above less the amount at 2(d) above, all divided by the 
amount at 1(a) above, calculated by the Council in accordance with Section 33(1) of 
the Act as the Basic Amount of its Council Tax for the year. 

 
 
2(f)    £1,446,833 
          being the aggregate amount of all special items referred to in Section 34(1) of the 
         Act. 
 
2(g) £157.52 

being the amount at 2(e) above less the result given by dividing the amount at 2(f) 



 

above by the amount at 1(a) above, calculated by the Council in accordance with 
Section 34(2) of the Act as the Basic Amount of its Council Tax for the year for 
dwellings in those parts of its area to which no special item relates 

 
2(h) Part of the Council’s area 
 
 Parish of 
 Billing     £205.98 
 Collingtree    £173.51 
 Duston                £177.83 
 Great Houghton   £217.66 
 Hardingstone    £189.56 
 Upton     £164.77 
 Wootton    £213.66 
 Northampton Borough  £174.83 
 Special Expenses Area (Unparished) 
 

being the amounts given by adding to the amount at 2(g) above the amounts of the 
Special item or items relating to dwellings in those parts of the Council’s area 
mentioned above divided in each case by the amount at 1(b) above, calculated by 
the Council in accordance with Section 34(3) of the Act as the Basic Amounts of its 
Council Tax for the year for dwellings in those parts of its area to which one or 
more Special items relate. 

 
2(i) Part of the Council’s area 
 

Valuation Bands 
Parish of 
 

A 
£ 

B 
£ 

C 
£ 

D 
£ 

E 
£ 

F 
£ 

G 
£ 

H 
£ 

Billing 137.32 160.21 183.09 205.98 251.75 297.53 343.30 411.96 
Collingtree 115.67 134.95 154.23 173.51 212.07 250.63 289.18 347.02 
Duston 118.55 138.31 158.07 177.83 217.35 256.87 296.38 355.66 
Great Houghton 145.11 169.29 193.48 217.66 266.03 314.40 362.77 435.32 
Hardingstone 126.37 147.44 168.50 189.56 231.68 273.81 315.93 379.12 
Upton 109.85 128.15 146.46 164.77 201.39 238.00 274.62 329.54 
Wootton 142.44 166.18 189.92 213.66 261.14 308.62 356.10 427.32 
Northampton 
Borough 

116.55 135.98 155.40 174.83 213.68 252.53 291.38 349.66 

Special Expenses Area (Unparished) 
 
being the amounts given by multiplying the amounts at 2(g) and 2(h) above by the number 
which, in the proportion set out in Section 5(1) of the Act is applicable to dwellings listed 
in a particular valuation band divided by the number which in that proportions applicable to 
dwellings listed in valuation band D, calculated by the Council in accordance with Section 
36(1) of the Act, as the amounts to be taken into account for the year in respect of 
categories of dwellings listed in different valuation bands. 
 
3. That it be noted that for the year 2005./06 the major precepting authorities have 
stated the following amount in precept issued to the Council, in accordance with Section 40 
of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 for each of the categories of dwellings shown 
below 
 
 
 



 

Valuation Bands 
Precepting 
Authority 

A 
£ 

B 
£ 

C 
£ 

D 
£ 

E 
£ 

F 
£ 

G 
£ 

H 
£ 

Northamptonshire 
County Council 

571.32 666.54 761.76 856..98 1,047.42 1,237.86 1,428,30 1,713.96 

Northamptonshire  
Police Authority 

102.11 119.13 136.15 153.17 187.21 221.25 255.28 306.34 

 
4. That, having calculated the aggregate in each case of the amounts at 2(i) and 3 
above, the Council, in accordance with Section 30(2) of the Local Government Finance Act 
1992, hereby sets the following amounts as the amounts of Council Tax for the year 
2005/06 for each of the categories of dwellings shown below 
 
Part of the Council’s area 
 

Valuation Bands 
Parish of 

A 
£ 

B 
£ 

C 
£ 

D 
£ 

E 
£ 

F 
£ 

G 
£ 

H 
£ 

Billing 810.75 945.88 1,081.00 1,216.13 1,486.38 1,756.64 2,026.88 2,432.26 
Collingtree 789.10 920.62 1,052.14 1,183.66 1,446.70 1,709.74 1,972.76 2,367.32 
Duston 791.98 923.98 1,055.98 1,187.98 1,451.98 1,715.98 1,979.96 2,375.96 
Great Houghton 818.54 954.96 1,091.39 1,227.81 1,500.66 1,773.51 2,046.35 2,455.62 
Hardingstone 799.80 933.11 1,066.41 1,199.71 1,466.31 1,732.92 1,999.51 2,399.42 
Upton 783.28 913.82 1,044.37 1,174.92 1,436.02 1,697.11 1,958.20 2,349.84 
Wootton 815.87 951.85 1,087.83 1,223.81 1,495.77 1,767.73 2,039.68 2,447.62 
Northampton Borough 789.98 921.65 1,053.31 1,184.98 1,448.31 1,711.64 1,974.96 2,369.96 

Special Expenses Area (Unparished) 
 
 

6. MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF SPECIAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES THE MAYOR IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED.   

 
  
The Guildhall 
Northampton 
18th February, 2005 

 Chief Executive 
M.McLean 



ckground Council
25 February 2005 

Item No.  

5
 Portfolio: Financial Strategy & 

Performance 

 Directorate:  Strategic Resources 

 Author/Contact Officer: 
 B P Hill Chief Accountant X8717 

COUNCIL TAX 
2005/06

Purpose
 To present to the Council, for approval, the statutory calculations required to 

determine the Council Tax for 2005/06 

Recommendation(s)
 That the Council determine the Council Taxes and Special Expenses as set out in 

the report. 

It is important to note that at the time of going to press, the Police Authority 
and County Council precept figures are provisional and indicative only, and 

subject to change when the formal precepts are determined. A revised 
statement will be circulated at Council if required.

1

Agenda Item 5



1. Background
1.1. The fixing of the Council Tax is a mechanical process, once the individual elements of 

the calculation are in place. 

1.2. The precepts are collated from the following authorities, and divided by the relevant 
taxbase for that area. 

Northamptonshire County Council 
Northamptonshire Police Authority 
Northampton Borough Council – General Expenses 
Northampton Borough Council – Special Expenses (including Parish Precepts) 

1.3. This produces a Band D Council Tax for each authority and for each area. A standard 
multiplier is applied to the Band D figures to produce the Council Tax rates for Bands A 
to C and E to H. 

1.4. The rates for the various authorities are then aggregated to produce a Council Tax for 
each Band within each area. 

1.5. In order to fix the Council Tax, the Council is required to perform certain calculations, 
which form the resolution on the Council Agenda. 

2. Tax Base
2.1. The Tax Base for each area has already been determined by the Council as follows. 

Tax Base Tax Base
2005/06 2004/05

Billing  2,591  2,626 
Collingtree  511  489 
Duston  5,211  5,253 
Great Houghton  287  289 
Hardingstone  757  760 
Upton  276  217 
Wootton  5,992  5,924 
Northampton (Unparished)  47,802  47,463
Northampton Borough  63,427  63,021

3. Council Tax Collection Fund Surplus/Deficit
3.1. The Council Tax Collection Fund receives the income generated by the Council Tax, 

and pays the precepts to the precepting authorities in cash terms. 

3.2. Since the precepts are fixed, but the income depends on the collection performance 
and other factors, there is inevitably a surplus (or deficit) generated on the Collection 
Fund.

2



3.3. The Council is required by statute to make an estimate on 15th January each year as to 
the anticipated surplus at 31st March that year. This surplus is distributed to the major 
precepting and billing authorities pro rata to the previous year’s precepts. I estimate the 
Collection Fund Deficit at 31st March 2005 to be £60,001. 

Precepts Precepts

2004/05 2003/04

   £ £

Northamptonshire County Council  52,513,587  49,665,520 
Northamptonshire Police Authority  9,417,217  8,134,788 
Northampton Borough Council  11,044,430  10,446,596
  72,975,234  68,246,904

Surplus/ Surplus/
Deficit(-) Deficit(-)

   2005/06 2004/05
£ £

Northamptonshire County Council  -43,177  -546,220 
Northamptonshire Police Authority  -7,743  -89,466 
Northampton Borough Council  -9,081  -114,891

   -60,001  -750,577

4. Special Expenses
4.1. Special Expenses are defined as expenses that are applicable to only part of an 

authority’s area, such as the expenses of Parish Councils. 

4.2. The Council resolved on 4th January 1993 that certain elements of its own expenditure 
were to be treated as Special Expenses. This resolution remains in force. 

4.3. The various Parish Councils have co-operated in funding Borough Council expenses in 
parish areas by way of grants.  In the case of Billing and Wootton Parish Councils, only 
part of the Borough Council’s Special Expenses are funded by a Parish Grant.  The 
detailed calculations which generate the special expenses are summarised in 
Appendix A attached 

4.4. Special Expenses can thus be categorised as Parish Council Expenses, Borough 
Council Expenses financed by Parishes, and Borough Council Expenses not financed 
by Parishes. 

3



   2005/06 2004/05
£ £

Parish Council Expenses
Billing  55,030  37,789 
Collingtree  8,000  7,000 
Duston  76,213  73,281 
Great Houghton  16,674  16,187 
Hardingstone  22,250  18,100 
Upton  2,000  3,000 
Wootton  290,000  270,000
  470,167  425,357
Borough Council Expenses met by Parishes
Billing  16,500  16,000 
Collingtree  170  178 
Duston  29,617  29,226 
Great Houghton  585  615 
Hardingstone  2,003  2,100 
Wootton  43,943  47,765
  92,818  95,884
Total Parish Precepts  562,985  521,241

Borough Council Expenses not met by Parishes
Billing  54,018  51,454 
Wootton  2,432 
Northampton (Unparished Area)  827,398  851,603
  883,848  903,057
Grand Total Special Expenses  1,446,833  1,424,298

5. Borough Council Precept
5.1. The Borough Council’s precept derives from the Budget. Starting from the Adjusted 

Budget Requirement and adjusting for Parish Precepts, Government Grants and other 
prescribed calculations, the Borough Precept before and after Special Expenses is 
shown below. 
   2005/06 2004/05

   £ £

Adjusted Budget Requirement  27,086,750  26,144,769 
Add Parish Precepts  562,985  521,241
Budget Requirement  27,649,735  26,666,010 
Less Government Grants  16,221,025  15,736,471
   11,428,710  10,929,539 
Proportion of Council Tax Deficit/(Surplus)  9,081  114,891
Borough Council Precept  11,437,791  11,044,430 
Less Special Expenses  1,446,833  1,424,298
Precept excluding Special Expenses  9,990,958  9,620,132

4



6 Major Precepts
6.1 The major precepting authorities and the Borough Council each levy a charge on the 

Collection Fund, which must be recovered by the General element of the Council Tax. 
The amount of these precepts is as follows :- 

     2005/06 2004/05

   £ £ %

 Northamptonshire County Council  54,355,414  52,513,587  3.5 
 (Estimate – subject to change) 
 Northamptonshire Police Authority  9,715,114  9,417,217  3.2 
 (Estimate - subject to change) 
 Northampton Borough Council  9,990,958  9,620,132  3.9
 Sub total to be recovered from General Council Tax  74,061,486  71,550,936  3.5 
 Special Expenses  1,446,833  1,424,298  1.6
 Total Precepts  75,508,319  72,975,234  3.5

7 The Council Tax
7.1 Basic Council Tax

The Basic Council Tax for Northampton Borough Council is derived by dividing the 
Total Borough Council Precept including Special Expenses (paragraph 5.1 above) by 
the Tax Base (paragraph 2.1 above). The Basic Council Tax is a standard measure of 
the Council Tax levels, although no properties in the town are actually levied at that 
rate, due to the operation of Special Expenses. 

2005/06 2004/05
£ £ %

 Northampton Borough Council  180.33  175.25  2.9 

7.2 General Council Tax
 The General Council Tax is derived by dividing the individual precepts in paragraph 6.1 

above by the Tax Base defined in paragraph 2.1 above. 

2005/06 2004/05

   £ £ %

 Northamptonshire County Council  856.98  833.27  2.8 
 (Estimate – subject to change) 
 Northamptonshire Police Authority  153.17  149.43  2.5 
 (Estimate – subject to change) 
 Northampton Borough Council  157.52  152.65  3.2
   1,167.67  1,135.35  2.8

5



7.3 Special Expenses
 The adjustment to the General Council Tax for Special Expenses is produced by 

dividing the total amount of Special Expenses for an area (paragraph 4.4) by the Tax 
Base for that area (paragraph 2.1). 

     2005/06 2004/05

   £ £ %

 Billing  48.46  40.08  20.9 
 Collingtree  15.99  14.68  8.9 
 Duston  20.31  19.51  4.1 
 Great Houghton  60.14  58.14  3.4 
 Hardingstone  32.04  26.58  20.5 
 Upton  7.25  13.82 -47.5 
 Wootton  56.14  53.64  4.7 
 Northampton (Unparished Area)  17.31  17.94  -3.5 

7.4 Total Council Tax
 The Total Council Tax for a Band D property is therefore the sum of the relevant 

charge from paragraph 7.3, and the general charge from paragraph 7.2., as listed 
below 

    2005/06 2004/05

   £ £ %

 Billing  1,216.13  1,175.43  3.5 
 Collingtree  1,183.66  1,150.03  2.9 
 Duston  1,187.98  1,154.86  2.9 
 Great Houghton  1,227.81  1,193.49  2.9 
 Hardingstone  1,199.71  1,161.93  3.3 
 Upton  1,174.92  1,149.17  2.2 
 Wootton  1,223.81  1,188.99  2.9 
 Northampton (Unparished Area)  1,184.98  1,153.29  2.7 

 Average Band D charge  1,190.48  1,157.95  2.8 

7.5 Council Tax by Band
The Council Tax for each Band is produced by multiplying the Band D Tax by a given 
factor. A full exemplification of the Council Tax for each Band in each of the various 
areas of the Borough is shown at Appendix B attached, together with a comparison to 
the current year’s charge. 

7.6 Rounding Errors
The scaling of Band D charges to charges for the other Bands is actually performed at 
Authority level. This can introduce rounding errors at the Chargepayer level. 

6



7.7 Average Council Tax
The Band D Council Tax is a standard measure of the local tax. However, the average 
tax charged is less than the Band D standard, due to the greater number of Band A to 
C properties. 

    2005/06 2004/05

   £ £ %

 NCC Element  653.50  638.26  2.4 
 Police Element  116.80  114.46  2.0 
 NBC Element  137.51  134.24  2.4
   907.81  886.96  2.4

 No of Properties  83,176  82,276  1.1 

 Taxbase  63,427  63,021  0.6 

 The percentage change in the average Council Tax is different from that of the Basic 
Council Tax due to the mix of new properties coming into use, and variations in the 
levels of single occupancy and empty property. 

 The average Council Tax is obtained by dividing the precept by the number of 
properties. The Basic Council Tax is obtained by dividing the precept by the Tax Base. 

 The number of properties in the Borough increased by 1.1% from 2004/05 to 2005/06, 
while the Tax Base increased by 0.6% over the same period. This variation represents 
the changing pattern of bands of properties currently being built, compared to the 
traditional property mix in the Borough. 

7.8 Collection Fund

A summary of the estimated position on the Collection Fund is attached as Appendix C 

8 Resource Implications
8.1 The Service Delivery Budget for 2005/06, as approved, includes the consequences of 

setting the Council Tax in accordance with this report. 

R Bowmer

Head of Financial Strategy
(Acting as Chief Finance Officer

7



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

S
p

e
c

ia
l 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

B
il

li
n

g
C

o
ll

in
g

tr
e

e
D

u
s

to
n

G
re

a
t

H
a

rd
in

g
s

to
n

e
U

p
to

n
W

o
o

tt
o

n
U

n
p

a
ri

s
h

e
d

T
o

ta
l

H
o

u
g

h
to

n
A

re
a

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 B

a
s

e
2

,5
9

1
5

1
1

5
,2

1
1

2
8

7
7

5
7

2
7

6
5

,9
9

2
4

7
,8

0
2

6
3

,4
2

7

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 D

e
ta

il
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

a
)

P
a

ri
s

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

5
5

,0
3

0
8

,0
0

0
7

6
,2

1
3

1
6

,6
7

4
2

2
,2

5
0

2
,0

0
0

2
9

0
,0

0
0

4
7

0
,1

6
7

b
)

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

B
e

lli
n

g
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

o
u

s
e

B
a

s
ic

1
,4

0
9

1
,4

0
9

$
P

a
ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

1
6

,5
0

0
1

6
,5

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
2

6
,0

7
8

1
2

,5
5

6
3

2
7

,7
3

8
3

6
6

,3
7

2

P
a

rk
s
 &

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

s
2

6
,5

3
1

1
7

0
1

7
,0

6
1

5
8

5
2

,0
0

3
4

6
,3

7
5

4
9

9
,6

6
0

5
9

2
,3

8
5

T
o

ta
l 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
7

0
,5

1
8

1
7

0
2

9
,6

1
7

5
8

5
2

,0
0

3
0

4
6

,3
7

5
8

2
7

,3
9

8
9

7
6

,6
6

6

F
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y

P
a

ri
s
h

1
6

,5
0

0
1

7
0

2
9

,6
1

7
5

8
5

2
,0

0
3

4
3

,9
4

3
9

2
,8

1
8

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

5
4

,0
1

8
2

,4
3

2
8

2
7

,3
9

8
8

8
3

,8
4

8

7
0

,5
1

8
1

7
0

2
9

,6
1

7
5

8
5

2
,0

0
3

0
4

6
,3

7
5

8
2

7
,3

9
8

9
7

6
,6

6
6

c
)

T
o

ta
l 

S
p

e
c

ia
l 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

1
2

5
,5

4
8

8
,1

7
0

1
0

5
,8

3
0

1
7

,2
5

9
2

4
,2

5
3

2
,0

0
0

3
3

6
,3

7
5

8
2

7
,3

9
8

1
,4

4
6

,8
3

3

d
)

T
o

ta
l 

P
a

ri
s

h
 P

re
c

e
p

ts
7

1
,5

3
0

8
,1

7
0

1
0

5
,8

3
0

1
7

,2
5

9
2

4
,2

5
3

2
,0

0
0

3
3

3
,9

4
3

5
6

2
,9

8
5

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 B

a
n

d
 D

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

e
)

P
a

ri
s

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

2
1

.2
4

1
5

.6
6

1
4

.6
3

5
8

.1
0

2
9

.3
9

7
.2

5
4

8
.4

0

f)
N

B
C

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 F

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 P

a
ri

s
h

6
.3

7
0

.3
3

5
.6

8
2

.0
4

2
.6

5
7

.7
4

g
)

N
B

C
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 F
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y

 N
B

C
2

0
.8

5
1

7
.3

1
h

)
T

o
ta

l 
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
4

8
.4

6
1

5
.9

9
2

0
.3

1
6

0
.1

4
3

2
.0

4
7

.2
5

5
6

.1
4

1
7

.3
1

T
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

b
o

v
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 e

x
tr

a
c
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
0

5
/0

6
 a

n
d

 a
re

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
s
 s

h
o

w
n

.

A
ll 

fi
g

u
re

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

 b
y
 5

9
.7

3
%

, 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
h

a
re

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 b

o
rn

e
 b

y
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

 i
ts

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
. 

 T
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 r
u

le
 i
s
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 B

e
lli

n
g

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 (
m

a
rk

e
d

 $
) 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
o

ta
l 
b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
B

ill
in

g
 P

a
ri
s
h

, 
a

t 
th

e
 

in
s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

a
ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

£

A
d

ju
s
te

d
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
R

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t

2
7

,1
5

6
,2

1
8

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
1

6
,2

2
1

,0
2

4
N

e
t 

fr
o

m
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
1

0
,9

3
5

,1
9

4
4

0
.2

7
%

8



A
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 b

y
 B

a
n

d
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 B

A
re

a
B

a
n

d
 A

B
a
n

d
 B

B
a
n

d
 C

B
a
n

d
 D

B
a
n

d
 E

B
a
n

d
 F

B
a
n

d
 G

B
a
n

d
 H

(6
/9

)
(7

/9
)

(8
/9

)
(9

/9
)

(1
1
/9

)
(1

3
/9

)
(1

5
/9

)
(1

8
/9

)

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

2
0
0
5
/0

6

B
ill

in
g

8
1
0
.7

5
9
4
5
.8

8
1
0
8
1
.0

0
1
2
1
6
.1

3
1
4
8
6
.3

8
1
7
5
6
.6

4
2
0
2
6
.8

8
2
4
3
2
.2

6

C
o
lli

n
g
tr

e
e

7
8
9
.1

0
9
2
0
.6

2
1
0
5
2
.1

4
1
1
8
3
.6

6
1
4
4
6
.7

0
1
7
0
9
.7

4
1
9
7
2
.7

6
2
3
6
7
.3

2

D
u
s
to

n
7
9
1
.9

8
9
2
3
.9

8
1
0
5
5
.9

8
1
1
8
7
.9

8
1
4
5
1
.9

8
1
7
1
5
.9

8
1
9
7
9
.9

6
2
3
7
5
.9

6

G
re

a
t 
H

o
u
g
h
to

n
8
1
8
.5

4
9
5
4
.9

6
1
0
9
1
.3

9
1
2
2
7
.8

1
1
5
0
0
.6

6
1
7
7
3
.5

1
2
0
4
6
.3

5
2
4
5
5
.6

2

H
a
rd

in
g
s
to

n
e

7
9
9
.8

0
9
3
3
.1

1
1
0
6
6
.4

1
1
1
9
9
.7

1
1
4
6
6
.3

1
1
7
3
2
.9

2
1
9
9
9
.5

1
2
3
9
9
.4

2

U
p
to

n
7
8
3
.2

8
9
1
3
.8

2
1
0
4
4
.3

7
1
1
7
4
.9

2
1
4
3
6
.0

2
1
6
9
7
.1

1
1
9
5
8
.2

0
2
3
4
9
.8

4

W
o
o
tt
o
n

8
1
5
.8

7
9
5
1
.8

5
1
0
8
7
.8

3
1
2
2
3
.8

1
1
4
9
5
.7

7
1
7
6
7
.7

3
2
0
3
9
.6

8
2
4
4
7
.6

2

U
n
p
a
ri
s
h
e
d
 A

re
a

7
8
9
.9

8
9
2
1
.6

5
1
0
5
3
.3

1
1
1
8
4
.9

8
1
4
4
8
.3

1
1
7
1
1
.6

4
1
9
7
4
.9

6
2
3
6
9
.9

6

2
0
0
4
/0

5

B
ill

in
g

7
8
3
.6

2
9
1
4
.2

2
1
0
4
4
.8

3
1
1
7
5
.4

3
1
4
3
6
.6

4
1
6
9
7
.8

4
1
9
5
9
.0

5
2
3
5
0
.8

6

C
o
lli

n
g
tr

e
e

7
6
6
.6

8
8
9
4
.4

7
1
0
2
2
.2

5
1
1
5
0
.0

3
1
4
0
5
.5

9
1
6
6
1
.1

5
1
9
1
6
.7

1
2
3
0
0
.0

6

D
u
s
to

n
7
6
9
.9

0
8
9
8
.2

2
1
0
2
6
.5

4
1
1
5
4
.8

6
1
4
1
1
.5

0
1
6
6
8
.1

3
1
9
2
4
.7

6
2
3
0
9
.7

2

G
re

a
t 
H

o
u
g
h
to

n
7
9
5
.6

6
9
2
8
.2

7
1
0
6
0
.8

8
1
1
9
3
.4

9
1
4
5
8
.7

1
1
7
2
3
.9

2
1
9
8
9
.1

5
2
3
8
6
.9

8

H
a
rd

in
g
s
to

n
e

7
7
4
.6

2
9
0
3
.7

2
1
0
3
2
.8

3
1
1
6
1
.9

3
1
4
2
0
.1

4
1
6
7
8
.3

4
1
9
3
6
.5

5
2
3
2
3
.8

6

U
p
to

n
7
6
6
.1

1
8
9
3
.8

0
1
0
2
1
.4

8
1
1
4
9
.1

7
1
4
0
4
.5

4
1
6
5
9
.9

1
1
9
1
5
.2

8
2
2
9
8
.3

4

W
o
o
tt
o
n

7
9
2
.6

6
9
2
4
.7

7
1
0
5
6
.8

8
1
1
8
8
.9

9
1
4
5
3
.2

1
1
7
1
7
.4

2
1
9
8
1
.6

5
2
3
7
7
.9

8

U
n
p
a
ri
s
h
e
d
 A

re
a

7
6
8
.8

6
8
9
7
.0

0
1
0
2
5
.1

5
1
1
5
3
.2

9
1
4
0
9
.5

8
1
6
6
5
.8

6
1
9
2
2
.1

5
2
3
0
6
.5

8

In
c
re

a
s
e

B
ill

in
g

2
7
.1

3
3
1
.6

6
3
6
.1

7
4
0
.7

0
4
9
.7

4
5
8
.8

0
6
7
.8

3
8
1
.4

0

C
o
lli

n
g
tr

e
e

2
2
.4

2
2
6
.1

5
2
9
.8

9
3
3
.6

3
4
1
.1

1
4
8
.5

9
5
6
.0

5
6
7
.2

6

D
u
s
to

n
2
2
.0

8
2
5
.7

6
2
9
.4

4
3
3
.1

2
4
0
.4

8
4
7
.8

5
5
5
.2

0
6
6
.2

4

G
re

a
t 
H

o
u
g
h
to

n
2
2
.8

8
2
6
.6

9
3
0
.5

1
3
4
.3

2
4
1
.9

5
4
9
.5

9
5
7
.2

0
6
8
.6

4

H
a
rd

in
g
s
to

n
e

2
5
.1

8
2
9
.3

9
3
3
.5

8
3
7
.7

8
4
6
.1

7
5
4
.5

8
6
2
.9

6
7
5
.5

6

U
p
to

n
1
7
.1

7
2
0
.0

2
2
2
.8

9
2
5
.7

5
3
1
.4

8
3
7
.2

0
4
2
.9

2
5
1
.5

0

W
o
o
tt
o
n

2
3
.2

1
2
7
.0

8
3
0
.9

5
3
4
.8

2
4
2
.5

6
5
0
.3

1
5
8
.0

3
6
9
.6

4

U
n
p
a
ri
s
h
e
d
 A

re
a

2
1
.1

2
2
4
.6

5
2
8
.1

6
3
1
.6

9
3
8
.7

3
4
5
.7

8
5
2
.8

1
6
3
.3

8

9



Appendix C

Collection Fund Item Actual Original Revised Estimate

No 2003/04 2004/05 2004/05 2005/06

£ £ £

Non-Domestic Rates

Income Due 1 79,868,353 81,659,220 91,406,985

Less Provision for Bad Debts 2 -56,500 -407,380 -456,244

Write-Offs 3 -2,381,620

Discretionary Relief 4 -164,665 -183,210 -158,065

Cost of Collection Allowance 5 -324,857 -321,460 -318,946

Net Yield 6 76,940,711 80,747,170 0 90,473,730

Payment to National Pool 7 -76,940,711 -80,747,170 0 -90,473,730
Net Surplus/Deficit(-) for Year 8 0 0 0 0

Council Tax

Income Due 9 67,966,488 73,712,354 73,530,654 76,271,029

Less Provision for Bad Debts 10 14,100 -737,120 398,200 -762,710

Write-Offs 11 -589,694 -677,766

12 67,390,894 72,975,234 73,251,088 75,508,319

Precepts

Northamptonshire County Council

Gross Precept 13 49,640,679 51,967,367 51,967,367 54,312,237

CTCF Deficit/Surplus(-) 14 24,841 546,220 546,220 43,177

15 49,665,520 52,513,587 52,513,587 54,355,414

Northamptonshire Police Authority

Gross Precept 16 8,131,236 9,327,751 9,327,751 9,707,371

CTCF Deficit/Surplus(-) 17 3,552 89,466 89,466 7,743

18 8,134,788 9,417,217 9,417,217 9,715,114

Northampton Borough Council

Gross Precept 19 9,925,095 10,408,298 10,408,298 10,865,725

Parishes 20 516,226 521,241 521,241 562,985

CTCF Deficit/Surplus(-) 21 5,275 114,891 114,891 9,081

22 10,446,596 11,044,430 11,044,430 11,437,791
Total Precepts 23 68,246,904 72,975,234 72,975,234 75,508,319

Net Surplus/Deficit(-) for Year 24 -856,010 0 275,854 0

Surplus/Deficits(-) Brought Forward 25 -564,712 -750,577 -1,387,054 -60,001

Prior Year adjustment 26 300,622

Distribution to NCC 27 24,841 546,220 546,220 43,177

Distribution to Police 28 3,552 89,466 89,466 7,743

Distribution to NBC 29 5,275 114,891 114,891 9,081
Surplus/Deficit(-) Carried Forward 30 -1,387,054 0 -60,001 0

10


